



Hazem Basel Diab

✉ dr.hazemdiab@gmail.com
🏠 Al-Salmiya Block 3, Kuwait

☎ (+965) 69988151
Nationality: Syrian

About Me

High experience with a passion for providing high-quality dental care, the ability to deal with patients, in addition to the fact that I possess sufficient medical information that enables me to engage in any work within the medical field.

Professional Experience

Tishreen University - Internship Dentist

[03/2023 - 09/2024]

Training in all departments of Dentistry.
Supervising some of the fourth and fifth year students.

Private dental clinic in Syria - Dentist

[05/2022 - 08/2024]

Conducting examinations of the patient's teeth, analyzing the necessary radiographs, diagnosing the pathological condition of the mouth and teeth, preparing the appropriate treatment plan, in addition to providing advice and guidance on dental and gum care.

Education Background

Tishreen University in Syria - Internship.

[03/2023 - 09/2024]

Al-Andalus University in Syria - Bachelor's degree in dentistry.

[2022]

Al-Ekhlis Private school in Kuwait - High school.

[2012]

Skills

Language Skills: Arabic: Native | English: Proficient.

Medical Skills: Empathy, vital signs patient care, stress management, medication, surgery, diagnosing.

Communication Skills: Time management, leadership, problem solving, teamwork, attention to detail, creativity, active listening, organisation, conflict resolution, collaboration.

Digital Skills: Microsoft Word, Excel and PowerPoint: Proficient.

Adobe Photoshop, Premiere and AfterEffects: Proficient.

Social media applications: Proficient.